Appendix 7.2

Tony IAnson

From: Lynch, Jim <Jim.Lynch@argyll-bute.gov.uk>

Sent: 12 September 2022 11:17

To: andrew.spence@bid4oban.co.uk

Cc: Murray, Fergus; Craigard Decor; John Forbes; lan Clunie; Tony |IAnson; kay@bid4oban.co.uk
Subject: Re: Agreementto hold aballot

Attachments: APP 7 Board Agreement to.pdf

Andy,

Yes | agree.

Regards

JimLynch

SNP Councillor

Ward 4 Oban South and the Isles

On 12 Sep 2022, at 09:36, andrew.spence @bid4oban.co.uk wrote:

Good morning

Please see the attached document regarding BID40Oban Directors agreement to hold a ballot. Itis of
the utmostimportance that you reply to this email TODAY copyingin ALL people in this email with
your agreement. Feel freeto scan and sign or confirmviaemail. Either way we need areply.

Kindestregards
Andy

Andrew Spence
Chief Executive
BID4Oban Ltd
Company No. 435469
Tel: 01631 569915
Mob: 0782 5013304
www.bid4oban.co.uk

www.oban.org.uk



